
Sunday, January 31, 2021 at 5:16:33 PM Pacific Standard Time

Page 1 of 149

Subject: Wavier acknowledgement 2020
Date: Monday, October 19, 2020 at 3:10:41 PM Pacific Daylight Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Dan 
Last Name: Czech 
I acknowledge that I will wear a PFD in the canoe if I am not able to tread water for 30 minutes.: true 
I acknowledge that I have read and will follow the OSC code of conduct: true 



Sunday, January 31, 2021 at 5:16:33 PM Pacific Standard Time

Page 2 of 149

Subject: Wavier acknowledgement 2020
Date: Sunday, October 18, 2020 at 9:29:03 PM Pacific Daylight Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Dorene 
Last Name: Dawson 
I acknowledge that I will wear a PFD in the canoe if I am not able to tread water for 30 minutes.: true 
I acknowledge that I have read and will follow the OSC code of conduct: true 



Sunday, January 31, 2021 at 5:16:33 PM Pacific Standard Time

Page 3 of 149

Subject: Wavier acknowledgement 2020
Date: Friday, October 16, 2020 at 4:10:03 PM Pacific Daylight Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: David 
Last Name: Waynar 
I acknowledge that I will wear a PFD in the canoe if I am not able to tread water for 30 minutes.: true 
I acknowledge that I have read and will follow the OSC code of conduct: true 



Sunday, January 31, 2021 at 5:16:34 PM Pacific Standard Time
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Subject: Wavier acknowledgement 2020
Date: Thursday, October 15, 2020 at 11:32:41 AM Pacific Daylight Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Roger 
Last Name: Dunfield 
I acknowledge that I will wear a PFD in the canoe if I am not able to tread water for 30 minutes.: true 
I acknowledge that I have read and will follow the OSC code of conduct: true 



Sunday, January 31, 2021 at 5:16:34 PM Pacific Standard Time

Page 5 of 149

Subject: Wavier acknowledgement 2020
Date: Monday, October 5, 2020 at 5:43:45 PM Pacific Daylight Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: sal 
Last Name: contreras 
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
Date: Monday, October 5, 2020 at 1:27:05 PM Pacific Daylight Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: DAVID 
Last Name: COOPER 
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
Date: Friday, October 2, 2020 at 10:47:58 AM Pacific Daylight Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Patrick 
Last Name: Ycaro 
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
Date: Thursday, September 3, 2020 at 4:04:12 PM Pacific Daylight Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Peter 
Last Name: Reynolds 
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
Date: Sunday, August 16, 2020 at 4:05:19 AM Pacific Daylight Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Dave 
Last Name: Crellin 
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
Date: Monday, July 27, 2020 at 11:42:18 AM Pacific Daylight Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: alejandra 
Last Name: kramer 
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
Date: Tuesday, July 7, 2020 at 4:37:49 PM Pacific Daylight Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Mike 
Last Name: Crisler 
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
Date: Thursday, May 28, 2020 at 1:03:55 PM Pacific Daylight Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Bruce 
Last Name: Neill 
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
Date: Thursday, May 28, 2020 at 11:15:08 AM Pacific Daylight Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Jus]n 
Last Name: Cowen 
I acknowledge that I will wear a PFD in the canoe if I am not able to tread water for 30 minutes.: true 
I acknowledge that I have read and will follow the OSC code of conduct: true 



Sunday, January 31, 2021 at 5:16:35 PM Pacific Standard Time
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Subject: Wavier acknowledgement 2020
Date: Monday, May 25, 2020 at 7:17:16 AM Pacific Daylight Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Jus]n 
Last Name: Kiesby 
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
Date: Monday, May 4, 2020 at 12:59:52 PM Pacific Daylight Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Karen 
Last Name: Cleland 
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
Date: Tuesday, March 10, 2020 at 5:59:38 AM Pacific Daylight Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Joanna 
Last Name: Morris 
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
Date: Monday, March 9, 2020 at 3:42:33 PM Pacific Daylight Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Brian 
Last Name: McGauley 
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
Date: Sunday, March 8, 2020 at 6:55:30 PM Pacific Daylight Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Cash 
Last Name: Denning 
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
Date: Saturday, March 7, 2020 at 7:05:30 AM Pacific Standard Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Kali'a 
Last Name: Alexiou 
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
Date: Saturday, March 7, 2020 at 6:58:59 AM Pacific Standard Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Toni 
Last Name: Sterbenz 
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
Date: Friday, March 6, 2020 at 2:01:36 PM Pacific Standard Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Laurel 
Last Name: Robinson 
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
Date: Thursday, March 5, 2020 at 6:40:25 PM Pacific Standard Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Roberto 
Last Name: Manduchi 
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
Date: Thursday, March 5, 2020 at 9:07:02 AM Pacific Standard Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Phinneas 
Last Name: Hilton 
I acknowledge that I will wear a PFD in the canoe if I am not able to tread water for 30 minutes.: true 
I acknowledge that I have read and will follow the OSC code of conduct: true 



Sunday, January 31, 2021 at 5:16:36 PM Pacific Standard Time
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Subject: Wavier acknowledgement 2020
Date: Wednesday, March 4, 2020 at 8:05:04 PM Pacific Standard Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: sabine 
Last Name: Dukes 
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
Date: Wednesday, March 4, 2020 at 7:41:26 PM Pacific Standard Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Yazeer 
Last Name: Roque 
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
Date: Sunday, March 1, 2020 at 9:09:48 AM Pacific Standard Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: mylo 
Last Name: stone 
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
Date: Sunday, March 1, 2020 at 8:55:00 AM Pacific Standard Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Lachael 
Last Name: Prouty 
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
Date: Saturday, February 29, 2020 at 3:23:35 PM Pacific Standard Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Amy 
Last Name: Miyakusu 
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
Date: Saturday, February 29, 2020 at 1:33:11 PM Pacific Standard Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Rachel 
Last Name: Marcuson 
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
Date: Saturday, February 29, 2020 at 8:35:40 AM Pacific Standard Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: MAria 
Last Name: Cacho 
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
Date: Friday, February 28, 2020 at 4:07:39 PM Pacific Standard Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Teresita 
Last Name: Hinojosa 
I acknowledge that I will wear a PFD in the canoe if I am not able to tread water for 30 minutes.: true 
I acknowledge that I have read and will follow the OSC code of conduct: true 



Sunday, January 31, 2021 at 5:16:36 PM Pacific Standard Time

Page 32 of 149

Subject: Wavier acknowledgement 2020
Date: Friday, February 28, 2020 at 3:37:50 PM Pacific Standard Time
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
Date: Friday, February 28, 2020 at 1:41:31 PM Pacific Standard Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Deb 
Last Name: Poli] 
I acknowledge that I will wear a PFD in the canoe if I am not able to tread water for 30 minutes.: true 
I acknowledge that I have read and will follow the OSC code of conduct: true 



Sunday, January 31, 2021 at 5:16:37 PM Pacific Standard Time
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Subject: Wavier acknowledgement 2020
Date: Tuesday, February 25, 2020 at 8:35:52 PM Pacific Standard Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Rachel 
Last Name: An]coli 
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
Date: Tuesday, February 25, 2020 at 5:04:00 PM Pacific Standard Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Ava 
Last Name: Carson 
I acknowledge that I will wear a PFD in the canoe if I am not able to tread water for 30 minutes.: true 
I acknowledge that I have read and will follow the OSC code of conduct: true 



Sunday, January 31, 2021 at 5:16:37 PM Pacific Standard Time

Page 36 of 149

Subject: Wavier acknowledgement 2020
Date: Tuesday, February 25, 2020 at 1:30:45 PM Pacific Standard Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Karen 
Last Name: Stolzberg 
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
Date: Monday, February 24, 2020 at 4:41:20 PM Pacific Standard Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Amy 
Last Name: Treadwell 
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
Date: Sunday, February 23, 2020 at 8:27:59 AM Pacific Standard Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Zach 
Last Name: Liske 
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
Date: Thursday, February 20, 2020 at 11:44:56 AM Pacific Standard Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Brad 
Last Name: Sullivan 
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
Date: Tuesday, February 18, 2020 at 7:10:50 PM Pacific Standard Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Sean 
Last Name: Larkin 
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
Date: Tuesday, February 18, 2020 at 12:52:14 PM Pacific Standard Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Robert 
Last Name: Gibbs 
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
Date: Sunday, February 16, 2020 at 8:52:48 AM Pacific Standard Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Bruce 
Last Name: Frambach 
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
Date: Saturday, February 15, 2020 at 1:55:25 PM Pacific Standard Time
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



Sunday, January 31, 2021 at 5:16:38 PM Pacific Standard Time
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Subject: Wavier acknowledgement 2020
Date: Friday, February 14, 2020 at 3:45:13 PM Pacific Standard Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: John 
Last Name: Jackson 
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
Date: Friday, February 14, 2020 at 10:52:02 AM Pacific Standard Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Sabine 
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

Page 46 of 149

Subject: Wavier acknowledgement 2020
Date: Friday, February 14, 2020 at 6:23:55 AM Pacific Standard Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Andrew 
Last Name: Vasconcellos 
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
Date: Thursday, February 13, 2020 at 5:41:29 PM Pacific Standard Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: pamela 
Last Name: myers 
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
Date: Monday, February 10, 2020 at 7:50:15 PM Pacific Standard Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Barbara 
Last Name: Leites 
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
Date: Saturday, February 8, 2020 at 8:33:22 AM Pacific Standard Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Ashley 
Last Name: Ryder 
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
Date: Saturday, February 8, 2020 at 8:31:40 AM Pacific Standard Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Alma 
Last Name: Black 
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
Date: Saturday, February 8, 2020 at 8:16:49 AM Pacific Standard Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Michael 
Last Name: Rubin 
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
Date: Friday, February 7, 2020 at 9:21:18 PM Pacific Standard Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Daniel 
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

Page 53 of 149

Subject: Wavier acknowledgement 2020
Date: Friday, February 7, 2020 at 11:38:56 AM Pacific Standard Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Roobens 
Last Name: Pierre Schilling 
I acknowledge that I will wear a PFD in the canoe if I am not able to tread water for 30 minutes.: true 
I acknowledge that I have read and will follow the OSC code of conduct: true 



Sunday, January 31, 2021 at 5:16:39 PM Pacific Standard Time
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Subject: Wavier acknowledgement 2020
Date: Friday, February 7, 2020 at 8:37:44 AM Pacific Standard Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Simine 
Last Name: Dadgar 
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
Date: Friday, February 7, 2020 at 7:44:37 AM Pacific Standard Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Jamison 
Last Name: Rodrgiuez 
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
Date: Thursday, February 6, 2020 at 8:07:28 PM Pacific Standard Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Eunie 
Last Name: Del Rosario 
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
Date: Thursday, February 6, 2020 at 8:23:54 AM Pacific Standard Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Michael 
Last Name: Irete 
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
Date: Wednesday, February 5, 2020 at 2:46:37 PM Pacific Standard Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: YOKO 
Last Name: MCMILLIN 
I acknowledge that I will wear a PFD in the canoe if I am not able to tread water for 30 minutes.: true 
I acknowledge that I have read and will follow the OSC code of conduct: true 



Sunday, January 31, 2021 at 5:16:39 PM Pacific Standard Time

Page 59 of 149

Subject: Wavier acknowledgement 2020
Date: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 at 8:22:59 PM Pacific Standard Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Jihn 
Last Name: Hedrick 
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
Date: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 at 8:22:28 PM Pacific Standard Time
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

Page 61 of 149

Subject: Wavier acknowledgement 2020
Date: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 at 4:00:21 PM Pacific Standard Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Pamela 
Last Name: Rivas 
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
Date: Monday, February 3, 2020 at 9:33:34 PM Pacific Standard Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Mayra 
Last Name: Adachi 
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
Date: Monday, February 3, 2020 at 2:53:58 PM Pacific Standard Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: jackson 
Last Name: rahn 
I acknowledge that I will wear a PFD in the canoe if I am not able to tread water for 30 minutes.: true 
I acknowledge that I have read and will follow the OSC code of conduct: true 



Sunday, January 31, 2021 at 5:16:40 PM Pacific Standard Time
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Subject: Wavier acknowledgement 2020
Date: Monday, February 3, 2020 at 12:11:07 PM Pacific Standard Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Gayle 
Last Name: Bensusan 
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
Date: Monday, February 3, 2020 at 9:22:52 AM Pacific Standard Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Rikki Eriksen 
Last Name: Eriksen 
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
Date: Monday, February 3, 2020 at 8:14:20 AM Pacific Standard Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Cathy 
Last Name: Pierae 
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
Date: Sunday, February 2, 2020 at 9:18:22 PM Pacific Standard Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: bob 
Last Name: ciof 
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
Date: Sunday, February 2, 2020 at 8:37:07 PM Pacific Standard Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Dave 
Last Name: Kraemer 
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
Date: Sunday, February 2, 2020 at 5:48:07 PM Pacific Standard Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Barbara 
Last Name: Banthien 
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
Date: Sunday, February 2, 2020 at 2:24:21 PM Pacific Standard Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Michael 
Last Name: Melchiorre 
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
Date: Sunday, February 2, 2020 at 1:21:40 PM Pacific Standard Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Phil 
Last Name: Lewis 
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
Date: Sunday, February 2, 2020 at 12:31:37 PM Pacific Standard Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Judy 
Last Name: Sintetos 
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
Date: Sunday, February 2, 2020 at 12:07:15 PM Pacific Standard Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Jamyrson 
Last Name: Pieori 
I acknowledge that I will wear a PFD in the canoe if I am not able to tread water for 30 minutes.: true 
I acknowledge that I have read and will follow the OSC code of conduct: true 



Sunday, January 31, 2021 at 5:16:41 PM Pacific Standard Time
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Subject: Wavier acknowledgement 2020
Date: Sunday, February 2, 2020 at 12:06:46 PM Pacific Standard Time
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
Date: Sunday, February 2, 2020 at 10:15:50 AM Pacific Standard Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Amy 
Last Name: Foxgrover 
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
Date: Sunday, February 2, 2020 at 8:59:54 AM Pacific Standard Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Joan 
Last Name: Rippe 
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
Date: Sunday, February 2, 2020 at 8:58:58 AM Pacific Standard Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Alix 
Last Name: Herrmann 
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
Date: Sunday, February 2, 2020 at 8:56:46 AM Pacific Standard Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Nick 
Last Name: Krugmeier 
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
Date: Sunday, February 2, 2020 at 8:54:28 AM Pacific Standard Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Darrin 
Last Name: Petzer 
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
Date: Sunday, February 2, 2020 at 8:52:54 AM Pacific Standard Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Gina 
Last Name: Duren 
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
Date: Sunday, February 2, 2020 at 8:52:10 AM Pacific Standard Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Lisa 
Last Name: Perea 
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
Date: Sunday, February 2, 2020 at 8:47:22 AM Pacific Standard Time
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
Date: Sunday, February 2, 2020 at 8:38:31 AM Pacific Standard Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Jonathan 
Last Name: DiSalvo 
I acknowledge that I will wear a PFD in the canoe if I am not able to tread water for 30 minutes.: true 
I acknowledge that I have read and will follow the OSC code of conduct: true 



Sunday, January 31, 2021 at 5:16:42 PM Pacific Standard Time
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Subject: Wavier acknowledgement 2020
Date: Sunday, February 2, 2020 at 8:35:24 AM Pacific Standard Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Bree 
Last Name: Rouse 
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
Date: Sunday, February 2, 2020 at 8:03:37 AM Pacific Standard Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Lisa 
Last Name: Pepperdine 
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
Date: Sunday, February 2, 2020 at 7:41:21 AM Pacific Standard Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Michelle 
Last Name: Raggee 
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
Date: Sunday, February 2, 2020 at 6:49:56 AM Pacific Standard Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Edward 
Last Name: Dick 
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
Date: Saturday, February 1, 2020 at 8:19:17 PM Pacific Standard Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Cally 
Last Name: Haber 
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
Date: Saturday, February 1, 2020 at 8:12:06 PM Pacific Standard Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Denise 
Last Name: Gluhan 
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
Date: Saturday, February 1, 2020 at 8:08:05 PM Pacific Standard Time
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
Date: Saturday, February 1, 2020 at 8:05:27 PM Pacific Standard Time
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
Date: Saturday, February 1, 2020 at 6:22:54 PM Pacific Standard Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: CALVIN 
Last Name: HOM 
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
Date: Saturday, February 1, 2020 at 5:35:39 PM Pacific Standard Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Burnne 
Last Name: Yew 
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
Date: Saturday, February 1, 2020 at 3:38:33 PM Pacific Standard Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Alice 
Last Name: Benet 
I acknowledge that I will wear a PFD in the canoe if I am not able to tread water for 30 minutes.: true 
I acknowledge that I have read and will follow the OSC code of conduct: true 



Sunday, January 31, 2021 at 5:16:43 PM Pacific Standard Time
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Subject: Wavier acknowledgement 2020
Date: Saturday, February 1, 2020 at 1:56:46 PM Pacific Standard Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Leslie 
Last Name: Eurs 
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
Date: Saturday, February 1, 2020 at 1:27:23 PM Pacific Standard Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Kyle 
Last Name: Wade 
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
Date: Saturday, February 1, 2020 at 12:33:38 PM Pacific Standard Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Rich 
Last Name: Van Dine 
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
Date: Saturday, February 1, 2020 at 11:48:10 AM Pacific Standard Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Kayla 
Last Name: Rodd 
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
Date: Saturday, February 1, 2020 at 10:57:00 AM Pacific Standard Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Cheryl 
Last Name: Maruyama 
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
Date: Saturday, February 1, 2020 at 10:32:57 AM Pacific Standard Time
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
Date: Saturday, February 1, 2020 at 10:10:38 AM Pacific Standard Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Duane 
Last Name: Strong 
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
Date: Saturday, February 1, 2020 at 10:03:11 AM Pacific Standard Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Ruth 
Last Name: Romero 
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
Date: Saturday, February 1, 2020 at 10:02:53 AM Pacific Standard Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Lori 
Last Name: Chavez 
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
Date: Saturday, February 1, 2020 at 9:56:45 AM Pacific Standard Time
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



Sunday, January 31, 2021 at 5:16:44 PM Pacific Standard Time
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Subject: Wavier acknowledgement 2020
Date: Saturday, February 1, 2020 at 9:56:25 AM Pacific Standard Time
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
Date: Saturday, February 1, 2020 at 9:12:37 AM Pacific Standard Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Marisa 
Last Name: Mora 
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
Date: Saturday, February 1, 2020 at 9:09:38 AM Pacific Standard Time
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
Date: Saturday, February 1, 2020 at 9:03:21 AM Pacific Standard Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Kay 
Last Name: Miyamoto 
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
Date: Saturday, February 1, 2020 at 8:55:54 AM Pacific Standard Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Carol 
Last Name: Rowberg 
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
Date: Saturday, February 1, 2020 at 8:55:38 AM Pacific Standard Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Debbie 
Last Name: Lockee 
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
Date: Saturday, February 1, 2020 at 8:52:42 AM Pacific Standard Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Allison 
Last Name: Marino 
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
Date: Saturday, February 1, 2020 at 8:50:35 AM Pacific Standard Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Maura 
Last Name: McNamara 
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
Date: Saturday, February 1, 2020 at 8:36:28 AM Pacific Standard Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Dillon 
Last Name: Lee 
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
Date: Saturday, February 1, 2020 at 8:35:31 AM Pacific Standard Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Renate 
Last Name: kupke 
I acknowledge that I will wear a PFD in the canoe if I am not able to tread water for 30 minutes.: true 
I acknowledge that I have read and will follow the OSC code of conduct: true 



Sunday, January 31, 2021 at 5:16:45 PM Pacific Standard Time
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Subject: Wavier acknowledgement 2020
Date: Saturday, February 1, 2020 at 8:35:02 AM Pacific Standard Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Robert 
Last Name: Boltje 
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
Date: Saturday, February 1, 2020 at 8:31:39 AM Pacific Standard Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Reid 
Last Name: Nelson 
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
Date: Saturday, February 1, 2020 at 8:29:27 AM Pacific Standard Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Catherine 
Last Name: Larrick 
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
Date: Saturday, February 1, 2020 at 8:28:40 AM Pacific Standard Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Sam 
Last Name: Miller 
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
Date: Saturday, February 1, 2020 at 8:26:38 AM Pacific Standard Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Rita 
Last Name: Watson 
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
Date: Saturday, February 1, 2020 at 8:26:24 AM Pacific Standard Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Jocko 
Last Name: Rogers 
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
Date: Saturday, February 1, 2020 at 8:22:32 AM Pacific Standard Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Douglas 
Last Name: Brown 
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
Date: Saturday, February 1, 2020 at 8:22:15 AM Pacific Standard Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Tom 
Last Name: Kelsey 
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
Date: Saturday, February 1, 2020 at 8:19:50 AM Pacific Standard Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Theresa 
Last Name: Mulder 
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
Date: Saturday, February 1, 2020 at 8:17:34 AM Pacific Standard Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Nicole 
Last Name: Koerth 
I acknowledge that I will wear a PFD in the canoe if I am not able to tread water for 30 minutes.: true 
I acknowledge that I have read and will follow the OSC code of conduct: true 



Sunday, January 31, 2021 at 5:16:46 PM Pacific Standard Time
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Subject: Wavier acknowledgement 2020
Date: Saturday, February 1, 2020 at 8:16:23 AM Pacific Standard Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Maria 
Last Name: Bonsall 
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
Date: Saturday, February 1, 2020 at 8:04:01 AM Pacific Standard Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Eddy 
Last Name: O'Connor 
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
Date: Saturday, February 1, 2020 at 8:03:48 AM Pacific Standard Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Isabelle 
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
Date: Saturday, February 1, 2020 at 7:57:53 AM Pacific Standard Time
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
Date: Saturday, February 1, 2020 at 7:55:57 AM Pacific Standard Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Nancy 
Last Name: Carroll 
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
Date: Saturday, February 1, 2020 at 7:51:29 AM Pacific Standard Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Maehew 
Last Name: Love 
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
Date: Saturday, February 1, 2020 at 7:45:26 AM Pacific Standard Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Nicole 
Last Name: Tsao 
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
Date: Saturday, February 1, 2020 at 7:44:34 AM Pacific Standard Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Mary kay 
Last Name: Wilkinson 
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
Date: Saturday, February 1, 2020 at 7:35:50 AM Pacific Standard Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Julie 
Last Name: Dinsdale 
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
Date: Saturday, February 1, 2020 at 7:32:47 AM Pacific Standard Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Forrest 
Last Name: Monroy 
I acknowledge that I will wear a PFD in the canoe if I am not able to tread water for 30 minutes.: true 
I acknowledge that I have read and will follow the OSC code of conduct: true 



Sunday, January 31, 2021 at 5:16:47 PM Pacific Standard Time
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Subject: Wavier acknowledgement 2020
Date: Saturday, February 1, 2020 at 7:31:52 AM Pacific Standard Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Serra 
Last Name: Mueller 
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
Date: Saturday, February 1, 2020 at 7:30:38 AM Pacific Standard Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Karen 
Last Name: Harrington 
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
Date: Saturday, February 1, 2020 at 7:30:35 AM Pacific Standard Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Jean 
Last Name: Bathke 
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
Date: Saturday, February 1, 2020 at 7:27:45 AM Pacific Standard Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Michael 
Last Name: Glosny 
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
Date: Saturday, February 1, 2020 at 7:27:29 AM Pacific Standard Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Jenny 
Last Name: Scala 
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
Date: Saturday, February 1, 2020 at 7:27:28 AM Pacific Standard Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Ryan 
Last Name: Silsbee 
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
Date: Saturday, February 1, 2020 at 7:13:10 AM Pacific Standard Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Shelley 
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
Date: Saturday, February 1, 2020 at 7:12:40 AM Pacific Standard Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Kimberly 
Last Name: Chamlin 
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
Date: Saturday, February 1, 2020 at 7:04:13 AM Pacific Standard Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Sheryl 
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
Date: Saturday, February 1, 2020 at 6:58:24 AM Pacific Standard Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Doug 
Last Name: Evers 
I acknowledge that I will wear a PFD in the canoe if I am not able to tread water for 30 minutes.: true 
I acknowledge that I have read and will follow the OSC code of conduct: true 



Sunday, January 31, 2021 at 5:16:48 PM Pacific Standard Time
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Subject: Wavier acknowledgement 2020
Date: Saturday, February 1, 2020 at 6:57:49 AM Pacific Standard Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Chris]ne 
Last Name: Arias 
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
Date: Saturday, February 1, 2020 at 6:56:08 AM Pacific Standard Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Donald 
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
Date: Saturday, February 1, 2020 at 6:53:01 AM Pacific Standard Time
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
Date: Saturday, February 1, 2020 at 6:41:22 AM Pacific Standard Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: JIm 
Last Name: Rahn 
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
Date: Saturday, February 1, 2020 at 6:39:13 AM Pacific Standard Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Tai 
Last Name: Boutell 
I acknowledge that I will wear a PFD in the canoe if I am not able to tread water for 30 minutes.: true 
I acknowledge that I have read and will follow the OSC code of conduct: true 


